

EAST AFR. PROT.

203/3

supp. no 10
supp. no 11

Individual

currency

09

name

and Paper

App'l of Lieut Col. L. P. Girouard
as for East

Sanctions with salary £3000 ps and £1000
personal allow

Mr. Strachey

Mr. F. Hopwood

Mr. Arthur has seen.

Mr. P. Girouard's name should now
be submitted to the King?

H. J. R.

187 II

I suppose so. I do not know to what extent

Mr. P. Girouard is aware of the state of affairs. Presumably
he will be told before his name is submitted.

June 8

The result is satisfactory
but the latter curious -
we do not want this Lordships
sanction to Mr. P. Girouard's
appointment. It is after the
the King's approval.

£2440 9/12
£2232 (Archie)

Mr. P. Girouard
I am writing to
Mr. P. Girouard

File 19-6

E. A. Dept

In P. Germain's reply attached Dr. J. Hopwood
will be glad to see all papers. The submission to the
1876

Dr. J. Anderson

5 ft. to Trent? after
speaking to you.

H. J. R.

1876

E. A. Dehl

In P. Gersonides copy attached. Dr. F. Hopwood
will be glad to see it before the submission to the
1876

Dr. J. Anderson

5th. & June? after
speaking to you.

H. J. R.

1876

In the reply to this letter the following
Number should be quoted

11611
09.
TREASURY CHAMBERS

June 1909

H. Atkinson
Sir,

In the circumstances represented in Mr. Anthon's letter of the 29th ultimo, I am directed by the Lords Commissioners of His Majesty's Treasury to request you to convey to the Earl of Crews Their sanction for the appointment of Lieutenant Colonel Sir P. Girouard, K.C.M.G., D.S.O., R.E., at present Governor of Northern Nigeria, to be Governor of the East Africa Protectorate with a salary of £5,000 a year and an allowance of £1,000 a year, provided that this arrangement is considered personal to Sir P. Girouard.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

J. Murray

The Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office

11611
09

Colonial Office

Confidential

20 Dec 1900

Dear General

I am now in a position to offer to submit your name for the Governorship of British East Africa with a salary of £3000 a year and a personal allowance of £1000 - 1200 - 1500 - 1800 - 2000 - 2500 - 3000 - 3500 - 4000 - 4500 - 5000 - 5500 - 6000 - 6500 - 7000 - 7500 - 8000 - 8500 - 9000 - 9500 - 10000 - 10500 - 11000 - 11500 - 12000 - 12500 - 13000 - 13500 - 14000 - 14500 - 15000 - 15500 - 16000 - 16500 - 17000 - 17500 - 18000 - 18500 - 19000 - 19500 - 20000 - 20500 - 21000 - 21500 - 22000 - 22500 - 23000 - 23500 - 24000 - 24500 - 25000 - 25500 - 26000 - 26500 - 27000 - 27500 - 28000 - 28500 - 29000 - 29500 - 30000 - 30500 - 31000 - 31500 - 32000 - 32500 - 33000 - 33500 - 34000 - 34500 - 35000 - 35500 - 36000 - 36500 - 37000 - 37500 - 38000 - 38500 - 39000 - 39500 - 40000 - 40500 - 41000 - 41500 - 42000 - 42500 - 43000 - 43500 - 44000 - 44500 - 45000 - 45500 - 46000 - 46500 - 47000 - 47500 - 48000 - 48500 - 49000 - 49500 - 50000 - 50500 - 51000 - 51500 - 52000 - 52500 - 53000 - 53500 - 54000 - 54500 - 55000 - 55500 - 56000 - 56500 - 57000 - 57500 - 58000 - 58500 - 59000 - 59500 - 60000 - 60500 - 61000 - 61500 - 62000 - 62500 - 63000 - 63500 - 64000 - 64500 - 65000 - 65500 - 66000 - 66500 - 67000 - 67500 - 68000 - 68500 - 69000 - 69500 - 70000 - 70500 - 71000 - 71500 - 72000 - 72500 - 73000 - 73500 - 74000 - 74500 - 75000 - 75500 - 76000 - 76500 - 77000 - 77500 - 78000 - 78500 - 79000 - 79500 - 80000 - 80500 - 81000 - 81500 - 82000 - 82500 - 83000 - 83500 - 84000 - 84500 - 85000 - 85500 - 86000 - 86500 - 87000 - 87500 - 88000 - 88500 - 89000 - 89500 - 90000 - 90500 - 91000 - 91500 - 92000 - 92500 - 93000 - 93500 - 94000 - 94500 - 95000 - 95500 - 96000 - 96500 - 97000 - 97500 - 98000 - 98500 - 99000 - 99500 - 100000

Yours faithfully
 (Signature)

20 Dec 1900

25, PORTMAN STREET,

W.

24 June

My dear friend,

I have to thank you
 sincerely for your kind
 offer of your services in relation
 to the offer to submit my name
 for the Premiership of Great
 Britain. I deeply appreciate

25, PORTMAN STREET,

W.

25 June

Dear Sir

I have the pleasure to
thank you for your kind
offer to submit my name
to the consideration of your
committee. I am very
grateful to you for your
kindness and for the
interest you have taken
in my case.

I would be in the public interest
 I am quite prepared to leave
 the decision in your hands.

Believe me,

Yours sincerely

Benjamin

To the Hon. Secy of War
 Washington

your reference to the work
which has been accomplished
in Virginia, a task the most
almost simple by the hearty
cooperation of a loyal
staff & the sympathy of
the Colonial Department.
I sincerely hope
that your researches that
may be made to East Africa

The Secretary, War Office

DRAFT

June 09

Sir,

I am etc. to state ^{report your information} for the information ^{has on the subject} of the Army Council that he ^{understanding that} they have no objection, ^{to} submit for his Majesty's approval the name of ^{Brevet-} Colonel

MINUTE.

Mr. Daulton 21 hrs

Mr. Bell 23

Mr. Joubert-Road 23

Mr. Anstobus 23

Mr. Coe.

Sir C. Lucas.

Mr. F. Hopwood

Col. Seely.

The Earl of Crowe.

Sir E.P.C. Girouard, K.C.M.G., D.S.O., R.E.,
Governor of Northern Nigeria
for the appointment of Governor of the East
Africa Protectorate.

Sir Percy Girouard's administration of Northern Nigeria has met with marked success, and he ^{is, in} seems to Lord Crewe's ^{opinion} to be particularly well fitted to cope with the difficult problems presented by the E.A.P. at this stage of its development. ^{The Lord} ~~There~~ therefore trusts that the Army Council will ^{have no objection} ~~approve~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ proposal.

I, etc.,

for comm

Wrenches to see.

June 23

shared by Mr. Harris

See a tracked ship

may not be 13

24th

July 1

at me

24 Jan 09

Lord Crewe presents his humble duty to Your Majesty, and begs to submit for Your Majesty's approval the appointment of *Brevet* ~~Major~~ Colonel Sir Edouard Percy Cranwill Girouard, Royal Engineers, K.C.M.G., D.S.O., at present Governor of Northern Nigeria, to be Governor and Commander-in-Chief of the East Africa Protectorate, in succession to Sir James Hayes Sadler, K.C.M.G., C.B.

DRAFT

45

Submission to HM

MINUTE

- Mr. Duff 23 Jan
- Mr. Bull 23
- Mr. Lunt lead 23
- Mr. Antrobus 24
- Mr. Cor.
- Sir C. Lucas.
- ✓ Sir F. Hopwood 24
- Col. Seely.
- ✗ The Earl of Crewe.

Sir Percy Girouard has served with distinction in Egypt, the Soudan, and South Africa, and his administration of Northern Nigeria has been markedly successful. Lord Crewe believes him to be ~~particularly~~ well fitted to cope with the difficult problems presented by the East Africa Protectorate at this stage of its development.

— Lord Crewe makes this submission with the concurrence of the Secretary of State.

to be sent to O.

~~Concurrence~~

To be proceeded with at once

Ministerial

Approved by A. T.

24.1.09

2074

Mr. Bell's salary.

I submit a list to the Treas^r 215

asking for a higher salary for the new fir^m of
the E.A.P. I understand that there is some
question of giving Sir H. Bell an increase of
salary as a retainer, but I should
strongly deprecate this for the following
reasons.

If we increase Sir H. Bell's salary, I do
not see how we can refuse to increase also
the salary of Sir A. Sharpe, the fir^m of
Nyasaland, who has held by app^{oint}ment
the Comm^{andant} of the Local General (the territorial
rank of the General of Comm^{andant} for the East. &
fir^m of Nyasaland) for nearly 12 years
as against Sir H. Bell's three years & a
bit as fir^m of Nyasaland. Sir H. Bell is an
able official - but so is Sir A. Sharpe, & so
also is Capt. Corderox, who has perhaps the
most trying post of any of them & who
is only getting £1000 a year with duty all^o of
£200 as against Sir H. Bell's £2000 a
year with duty all^o of £200 and Sir A.
Sharpe's £2000 a year. However, when the
Director of the E.A.P. last fell vacant, I
understand that Sir A. Sharpe was given a
hint from her that he would be well not
to take it, as he might get something
better elsewhere. The something he has

more
want
the

new pt. As I said above to H. Bell
 is a able official, but I do not think
 that there has been any want of recognition
 of his merits in the part of the C.R.
 It is only a little more than 3 years
 since he was promoted from the post of
 Administrator of Dominica, where he drew
 a salary of only £700 - £800 with
 little all of £100, to the present
 post, which carries a salary of £2000 a year
 with duty all of £200; ^{it} was only
 last year that he was made a K.C.M.G.
 He will no doubt be promoted in due
 course to a higher office & I think
 that he might very well wait for his
 solution until then.

H. J. R
 25/V

Yes. J. S. Sharpe has more
 ground for expecting an increase
 of salary than Sir H. Bell. But
 they are both underpaid, and, if
 the Antigua order had not been de-
 ferred upon aid from the Excheq.
 I should have proposed being
 that the Antigua order should
 be increased.

Oct. 25/16
 These perhaps did pass with all
 the 16. Orders case & that was
 the 16. Orders case & that was

25/16

DRAFT

Secretary to the
 Treasury

MINUTE

- Mr. Read 25 May
- Mr.
- Mr. Just
- Mr. Anstobus 16
- Mr. Cox
- Mr. C. Ligon
- Mr. F. Hopwood 20 5
- Mr. Sedg.
- The Earl of Orce 22 5

As I am directed by the
 Earl of Arundel to request
 you to inform the L.C. of
 the Treasury that he has
 laid under his command the
 quarter of filling the
 post of Governor of the
 S.A.P. which has become
 vacant by the transfer
 of Sir J. Manners Sailer,
 K.C.M.G. CB, to the
 Premiership of the Leeward
 Islands.

2 2 and issues shown
 there

minutes
 attached
 25/16

the 5th of June 1891
is important in which it
was essential that
there should be a thoroughly
efficient head of the
administration the & the
of the 5th of June 1891.

that, from the other
advantage, which may be expected to accrue from the
appointment of a person,
of the type
salary which it may be
deemed prudent necessary to
offer will be more than
offset by the economies
which will result from
good administration.

3. After careful consideration
Lord Curzon has come to the
conclusion that the
most suitable candidate
for the vacancy is Mr. Perry
he cannot submit to
H.M. the name of
a man

Ground, King, 1891
who does not occupy the
position of ~~Chief~~ ^{246th}
N. Virginia & who, in the
opinion, has shown ~~strong~~ ^{marked}
administrative ability.
The Hon. Mr. Curzon is at
present in receipt of a salary
of £3000 a year and with
a duty all ^{at the rate} of £1000
a year, and, although the
climate of the N.A.P. is
probably better on the
whole than that of
N. Virginia, it can hardly
be expected to
induce the present appointee
to accept a salary
of £2000 a year with an
allowance all ^{of} £500 a
year.
5. Lord Curzon is a careful
and the
of £300

at the rate of
\$10000 per year
being offered to Sir P.
Garnier as the cost for ^{demands upon the} Govt of the S.A.D.
entertaining care for
a group of these in the
case of the ^{Governor} ~~transfer~~ of N.
Hague, he is proposed
will, even with the
reduced salary, lose
considerably by the transfer,
but had better think
that the ~~possibilities~~
better conditions of life
in the former Post^o may
fully ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~off~~ ^{off} against
loss of ^{income} ~~salary~~.

... of ...
... of ...

... of ...
... of ...

documents upon the
part of the ...

... of ...

... of ... in the
... of the ... of N.

... of ...
... of ...

... of ...
... of ...

... of ...
... of ...

... of ...
... of ...

... of ...
... of ...

... of ...
... of ...

20363 / 1909

R. 17 JUL
D. 16

19 Jul 1912

505050

DRAFT.

The Sec^y to the Treasury

Sir, I am directed by Mr. Sec^y Harcourt to ~~write~~ request you to inf. the L. C. of the Treasury that Col. Sir P. Grenville, KCMG, D.S.O., R.E., has resigned the app^t of Secy of the East Africa Port^{ts} and that H. M. has appointed of the app^t of Mr. H. C. Palfrey, Comd. British Resident

MINUTE.

Mr. Read. 16. July
Mr. Fildes.
Mr. H. Just.
Mr. J. Anderson. 16
Lord Emmott.
Mr. Harcourt.

H. 16.7.12

Resident of ~~India~~
(H.L.)
of the currency

2. The knowledge
with an reference
to the letter of the
17th of June (1860/04),
that the emoluments
received by Sir P.
Francis, namely a
salary of £3,000 a year
and a duty all ^{the} of
£14,000 a year were
regarded as personal
to him. The difficulties
of the app^t & the
burden of maintaining
placed upon the fin^{ce}
by the numerous visitors
to the country have entirely
not

date, while the importance
& prosperity of the public
have ^{largely} increased during the
same period, & the
cases. Mr. Harcourt
trust that J. L. 248
will approve of the
emoluments remaining at
their present figure.
I am